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SPECIAL MEETING NOTICE 

 
                                                                      

    TO:               County Legislature 

Perrello, M. McPhillips, B. McPhillips, Salomone, Scott, Alvarez, Ward, 

and Bernardo 

 

    FROM:             Nadia Rajsz, Chair 

   

    DATE:              May 21, 2025 

 

    RE:                    Special Meeting of the Legislature: 

         Thursday, May 29, 2025 at 9:00am 

 

   Please take notice that there will be a Special Meeting of the Sullivan County Legislature on 

Thursday, May 29, 2025 at 9:00am.   The purpose of this Special Meeting is to urge the New 

York State Legislature to approve Senate Bill S.5773 and Assembly Bill A.8290,An Act to 

extend authorization to impose certain taxes in the County of Sullivan and any other business 

that may come before the Legislature. 

 

 

Cc: County Manager Joshua Potosek 

 Deputy County Manager Michelle Huck 

 County Attorney Robert Freehill 

 Security, Media and bulletin boards 


